
248 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
 
ARC 01-21 – addition to the west side and rear of the existing structure as well as the removal 
of existing aluminum siding  
 
Located at 248 W. Lincoln Avenue is a one- and- one-half-story side-gabled Craftsman dwelling 
built ca. 1920.  The house has a side gable roof of asphalt shingles, a stucco-covered 
continuous concrete foundation and exterior of masonite shingle siding.  On the main (S) façade 
is a full-width, shed roof porch with original stucco-covered brick columns and a solid stucco-
covered concrete railing.  The main entrance retains its original, multi-light glass and wood door.  
Windows are ca. 1995, one-over-one double hung rectangular wood sash.  On the main façade 
is a large gable roof dormer with paired, one-over-one double hung Craftsman-style windows.  
At the eaves are knee brace brackets.  On the west façade is a one-story gable roof wing with 
knee brace brackets.  A hardiplank shingle exterior has been installed the gable fields. 
 
Located to the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1960 frame garage.  Noncontributing 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


